From: Pat Cullen [mailto:info@culbuild.ie]
Sent: Wednesday 28 December 2022 21:42
To: Wicklow CoCo Customer Service

Cc: Housing - Group

Subject: housing, land tax deadline.

Housing Department.
Wicklow county council.

Hi sir/ madam.

My client_ owns the field marked on the attached map.
He feels that his land should not be eligible for land tax. We would like ye to confirm what your
stand is on this.

Regards,
Pat Cullen.

Cul Build Ltd.
Knockrath,
Rathdrum,
Co. Wicklow.
A67PN28
0863817979



IYCLOSE
TANSEYCLOSE
7%
/ ’ \e

//

Vye

/ ey

4 T

.

CARRYMORE UPPER

' LAND OWNED g

] W o, ; o >’ . Py v N N s WICKLOW COUNTY DEVELOPMENT PLAN 2016-2022

RATHDRUM
LOCAL AREA PLAN
2017

Settlement Boundary

RE Existing Residential

BALLYGANNON
/

. R10 Residential
i / _ .’ e R20 Residential

. /'/ 3 Mixed Use
4 TC Town Centre

Village Centre (Low Town)
CE Community & Educational
E Employment

T Tourism

AOS Active Open Space

0OS1 Open Space

0S2 Open Space

Public Utility

KNOCKADOSAN ¢ : ; : /i =% - '/,’ / ‘ i Clara Vale SAC
' Y ‘ [l Action Area/ Opportunity Sites

AN L

Title: Land Use Zoning Objectives
Map No. : 1

Maps are not to scale
Wicklow County Council
Planning Department

! /f / e ‘ Ordnance Survey Ireland. All rights reserved.
:" e ! // I AL / Licence Number 2017/35/CCMA/Wicklow County Gouncil





